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Questions 

(1) Concept: 
• Please comment on the three 

models comprising the PV 
Manufacturing Initiative. How well is 
the problem framed, and are the models 
identified correct possible solutions? 
Will the models identified accomplish 
the goals of the Initiative? Are there 
other, more expedient approaches to 
achieving the goals? Should the models 
be modified? Do any of the models have 
higher priority? Are there other models 
that have not been discussed that 
should also be considered? 

• What PV technologies would most 
likely succeed using these or other 
models? 

• What are the most likely 
organizational barriers that may arise 
(e.g. IP sharing issues), and are there 
solutions DOE should consider? 

(2) Benefits: 
• What do you see as the greatest 

contributions the PV Manufacturing 
Initiative can make to establish a strong 
manufacturing base and supply chain 
for the United States PV industry? 

(3) Eligibility: 
• Do you agree with the eligibility 

criteria for the leads and participants for 
the University-Led Consortia? What 
about the Collaborative Industry-Led 
Consortia? Manufacturing Development 
Facilities? 

• Should ‘‘for profit’’ consortia be 
considered or only non-profit entities? 

• Should there be a minimum 
number of partners required by DOE for 
award or could a consortium be 
contained within one institution with 
far-reaching activity? 

(4) Funding: 
• Would it be better to fund more 

awards at lower levels or fewer awards 
at higher levels? 

• Does the level of funding seem 
appropriate given the amount and type 
of work anticipated? 

• Does the level of cost share seem 
appropriate? 

DOE will not pay for information 
provided under this Request for 
Information (RFI), and there is no 
guarantee that a project will be 
supported as a result of this RFI. This 
RFI is not accepting applications for 
financial assistance or financial 
incentives. 

A response to this RFI will not be 
viewed as a binding commitment to 
develop or pursue the project or ideas 
discussed. DOE may also decide at a 
later date to issue Funding Opportunity 
Announcements (FOAs), based on 
consideration of the input received from 
this RFI or to not issue this opportunity 
at all. 

Respondents are requested to provide 
the following information at the start of 
their response to this RFI: 

• Company/institutional name, 
• Company/institutional contact, 
• Type of Business or Institution, 
• Address, phone number, and e-mail 

address, 
• Brief description of the operations 

and mission of business or institution 
(several sentences will suffice). 

All responses to this RFI must be 
delivered electronically in Microsoft 
Word (.doc) format as an attachment to 
an e-mail sent to the following e-mail 
address: PVManufInit@go.doe.gov. E- 
mails should have the subject line ‘‘PV 
Manufacturing Initiative Response’’. 
Any questions about the content of this 
RFI must be sent to the following e-mail 
address: PVManufInit@go.doe.gov. 
E-mails should have the subject line 
‘‘Question’’. 

Responses to this RFI must be 
submitted by 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time 
on September 30, 2009. Responses 
should be limited to 5 pages. However, 
more than one response is allowed per 
respondent. Please identify your 
answers by responding to a specific 
question if possible. 

We welcome other comments as well. 
Identifying the comment with the item 
to which it refers will facilitate 
aggregating all the responses. Any 
information obtained as a result of this 
RFI is intended to be used by the 
Government on a non-attribution basis 
for program planning and procurement 
strategy development. Information or 
data that is restricted in any way or 
limited for use by the Government is not 
solicited and will not be considered. 
Please do not respond with any 
information that you deem proprietary 
or confidential. Responses to this RFI 
are not confidential and may be 
published publically on a non- 
attribution basis. DOE has no obligation 
to respond to those who submit 
comments, and/or give any feedback on 
any decision made based on the 
comments received, as there is potential 
for a future Funding Opportunity 
relative to this subject. 

DOE thanks you for your assistance 
and comments in helping accomplish its 
mission. 

Issued in Golden, CO, on September 4, 
2009. 

Andrea K. Lucero, 
Contracting Officer. 
[FR Doc. E9–22930 Filed 9–22–09; 8:45 am] 
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Federal Energy Regulatory 
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[Docket No. CP09–463–000] 

ANR Pipeline Company; Notice of 
Request Under Blanket Authorization 

September 16, 2009. 
Take notice that on September 10, 

2009, ANR Pipeline Company (ANR), 
717 Texas Street, Houston, Texas 77002, 
filed in Docket No. CP09–463–000, a 
prior notice request pursuant to sections 
157.205 and 157.216 of the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission’s 
regulations under the Natural Gas Act 
for authorization to abandon by sale to 
ATP Oil & Gas Corporation (ATP), 
approximately 9.67 miles of 6-inch 
diameter pipeline, located in offshore 
Louisiana, all as more fully set forth in 
the application, which is on file with 
the Commission and open to public 
inspection. The filing may also be 
viewed on the web at http:// 
www.ferc.gov using the ‘‘eLibrary’’ link. 
Enter the docket number excluding the 
last three digits in the docket number 
field to access the document. For 
assistance, contact FERC at 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or call 
toll-free, (866) 208–3676 or TTY, (202) 
502–8659. 

Specifically, ANR proposes to 
abandon by sale to ATP, the El 30–34 
Facilities, which consist of 
approximately 9.67 miles of 6-inch 
diameter pipeline bearing Minerals 
Management Service Segment No. 8888, 
ANR Line No. 795, beginning at a point 
on ATP’s Eugene Island Area Block 30 
JA Platform and ending at the upstream 
side of a subsea 8-inch tap valve located 
on ANR’s 20-inch pipeline in Eugene 
Island Area Block 34 designated as Line 
No. 733, in Federal Waters, offshore 
Louisiana. ANR also proposes to 
abandon its interest in any 
appurtenances and facilities related to 
Line No. 795, including, and without 
limitation, the pipeline riser, metering 
facilities including Meter No. 512202 
(excluding any Electronic Gas 
Measurement Equipment (EGM)), and 
deck piping associated with the El 30– 
34 Facilities. ANR states that they will 
continue to operate the meter for ATP, 
and will continue to own, operate, and 
maintain ANR’s existing side valve 
assembly on ANR’s Line No. 733, EGM, 
and gas sampling equipment. 

Any questions regarding the 
application should be directed to Rene 
Staeb, Manager, Project Determinations 
& Regulatory Administration, ANR 
Pipeline Company, 717 Texas Street, 
Houston, Texas 77002, or call at (832) 
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320–5215 or fax (832) 320–6215 or 
Rene_Staeb@transcanada.com. 

Any person may, within 60 days after 
the issuance of the instant notice by the 
Commission, file pursuant to Rule 214 
of the Commission’s Procedural Rules 
(18 CFR 385.214) a motion to intervene 
or notice of intervention. Any person 
filing to intervene or the Commission’s 
staff may, pursuant to section 157.205 of 
the Commission’s Regulations under the 
Natural Gas Act (NGA) (18 CFR 157.205) 
file a protest to the request. If no protest 
is filed within the time allowed 
therefore, the proposed activity shall be 
deemed to be authorized effective the 
day after the time allowed for protest. If 
a protest is filed and not withdrawn 
within 30 days after the time allowed 
for filing a protest, the instant request 
shall be treated as an application for 
authorization pursuant to section 7 of 
the NGA. 

The Commission strongly encourages 
electronic filings of comments, protests, 
and interventions via the Internet in lieu 
of paper. See 18 CFR 385.2001(a) (1) (iii) 
and the instructions on the 
Commission’s Web site (http:// 
www.ferc.gov) under the ‘‘e-Filing’’ link. 

Kimberly D. Bose, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. E9–22859 Filed 9–22–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY 

[EPA–HQ–OPPT–2003–0004; FRL–8792–4] 

Access to Confidential Business 
Information by Syracuse Research 
Corporation 

AGENCY: Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA). 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: EPA has authorized 
contractor, Syracuse Research 
Corporation (SRC) of Syracuse, NY, to 
access information which has been 
submitted to EPA under sections 4, 5, 6, 
8, and 21 of the Toxic Substances 
Control Act (TSCA). Some of the 
information may be claimed or 
determined to be Confidential Business 
Information (CBI). 
DATES: Access to the confidential data is 
expected to occur on or before 
September 30, 2009 September 30, 2009. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For 
general information contact: Colby 
Lintner, Regulatory Coordinator, 
Environmental Assistance Division 
(7408M), Office of Pollution Prevention 
and Toxics, Environmental Protection 

Agency, 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW., 
Washington, DC 20460–0001; telephone 
number: (202) 554–1404; e-mail address: 
TSCA-Hotline@epa.gov. 

For technical information contact: 
Scott Sherlock, Environmental 
Assistance Division (7408M), Office of 
Pollution Prevention and Toxics, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 1200 
Pennsylvania Ave., NW., Washington, 
DC 20460–0001; telephone number: 
(202) 564–8257; fax number: (202) 564– 
8251; e-mail address: scott. 
sherlock@epa.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

I. General Information 

A. Does this Notice Apply to Me? 
This action is directed to the public 

in general. This action may, however, be 
of interest to all who manufacture, 
process or distribute industrial 
chemicals. Since other entities may also 
be interested, the Agency has not 
attempted to describe all the specific 
entities that may be affected by this 
action. If you have any questions 
regarding the applicability of this action 
to a particular entity, consult the 
technical person listed under FOR 
FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT. 

B. How Can I Get Copies of this 
Document and Other Related 
Information? 

1. Docket. EPA has established a 
docket for this action under docket 
identification (ID) number EPA–HQ– 
OPPT–2003–0004. All documents in the 
docket are listed in the docket index 
available at http://www.regulations.gov. 
Although listed in the index, some 
information is not publicly available, 
e.g., CBI or other information whose 
disclosure is restricted by statute. 
Certain other material, such as 
copyrighted material, will be publicly 
available only in hard copy. Publicly 
available docket materials are available 
electronically at http:// 
www.regulations.gov, or, if only 
available in hard copy, at the OPPT 
Docket. The OPPT Docket is located in 
the EPA Docket Center (EPA/DC) at Rm. 
3334, EPA West Bldg., 1301 
Constitution Ave., NW., Washington, 
DC. The EPA/DC Public Reading Room 
hours of operation are 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 
p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding 
Federal holidays. The telephone number 
of the EPA/DC Public Reading Room is 
(202) 566–1744, and the telephone 
number for the OPPT Docket is (202) 
566–0280. Docket visitors are required 
to show photographic identification, 
pass through a metal detector, and sign 
the EPA visitor log. All visitor bags are 
processed through an X-ray machine 

and subject to search. Visitors will be 
provided an EPA/DC badge that must be 
visible at all times in the building and 
returned upon departure. 

2. Electronic access. You may access 
this Federal Register document 
electronically through the EPA Internet 
under the ‘‘Federal Register’’ listings at 
http://www.epa.gov/fedrgstr. 

II. What Action is the Agency Taking? 

Under Contract Number (EP-W-09- 
027), contractor SRC of 301 Plainfield 
Road, Suite 350, Syracuse, NY, will 
assist the Office of Pollution Prevention 
and Toxics (OPPT) by providing 
expertise in the health and 
environmental sciences, including 
biotechnology and biostatistics; 
performing hazard and exposure 
assessments at the screening level; 
performing hazard assessments, risk 
assessments and characteristics of new 
and existing chemicals; performing 
expert analysis of science issues and 
questions; organizing review panels/ 
standards; providing automatic data 
processing, information management 
support, and literature and translation 
support. 

In accordance with 40 CFR 2.306(j), 
EPA has determined that under Contract 
Number (EP-W-09-027), SRC will 
require access to CBI submitted to EPA 
under sections 4, 5, 6, 8, and 21 of 
TSCA to perform successfully the duties 
specified under the contract. SRC 
personnel will be given access to 
information submitted to EPA under 
sections 4, 5, 6, 8, and 21 of TSCA. 

EPA is issuing this notice to inform 
all submitters of information under 
sections 4, 5, 6, 8, and 21 of TSCA that 
EPA may provide SRC access to these 
CBI materials on a need-to-know basis 
only. All access to TSCA CBI under this 
contract will take place at EPA 
Headquarters and SRC’s Syracuse, NY 
and Arlington, VA sites in accordance 
with EPA’s TSCA CBI Protection 
Manual. 

Access to TSCA data, including CBI, 
will continue until September 30, 2014. 
If the contract is extended, this access 
will also continue for the duration of the 
extended contract without further 
notice. 

SRC personnel will be required to 
sign nondisclosure agreements and will 
be briefed on appropriate security 
procedures before they are permitted 
access to TSCA CBI. 

List of Subjects 

Environmental protection, 
Confidential Business Information. 

VerDate Nov<24>2008 17:06 Sep 22, 2009 Jkt 217001 PO 00000 Frm 00017 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\23SEN1.SGM 23SEN1m
st

oc
ks

til
l o

n 
D

S
K

H
9S

0Y
B

1P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
S


		Superintendent of Documents
	2023-05-01T11:14:28-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




